Lino Quintans

From: Immigration

Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 3:46 PM

To: Chris Holland; Craig Pontifex

Subject: FW: NZAMI - eNews publication - 2 December 2022
Attachments: eNews 2 December 2022.pdf

FYI. A nice compliment below. It also mentions meeting with the Minister, and, the ICC wait times increasing
significantly over the last couple of weeks....

Immigration NZ committed to improving | BusinessDesk. | recommend you read this article, as it gives a great
snapshot of what Immigration New Zealand have been doing, and it is a lot! They are also committed to improving,
which is a great and positive message to be sending out. | have certainly witnessed a very constructive approach
from Immigration New Zealand since becoming Chair.

Kind regards,
Mark Andrew | Private Secretary (Immigration) | Office of Hon Michael Wood
Minister of Immigration, Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety, Minister of Transport

Private Bag 18041 | Parliament Buildings | Wellington 6160 | New Zealand

Email: Mark.Andrew@parliament.govt.nz | DDI +64 4 817 9872 | Mob: + 64 21 830 764

From: M Wood (MIN)

Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 2:42 PM

To: Immigration <Immigration@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: NZAMI - eNews publication - 2 December 2022

fyi

From:

Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 1:25 PM

Subject: NZAMI - eNews publication - 2 December 2022
Good afternoon,

Please find attached our eNews publication.

Have a good weekend.

Thanks

B DLALEMS: ALSSCLL BON FO8
MRS AT B R THERT

"[f NZAMI



WWW.Nzami.co.nz
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Lino Quintans

From: Immigration

Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 10:38 AM

To: Chris Holland; Craig Pontifex

Subject: FW: NZAMI - eNews publication - 18 November 2022
Attachments: eNews 18 November 2022.pdf

FYI

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

Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 10:37 AM

To: Immigration <Immigration@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: NZAMI - eNews publication - 18 November 2022

From:
Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 10:15 AM
Subject: NZAMI - eNews publication - 18 November 2022

Good morning,

Please find attached our eNews publication.

Thanks

"/E NZAMI

i DAL S &S Oy RO
MBS A RO T R THERT

WWW.Nzami.co.nz
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Lino Quintans

From: Immigration

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 8:45 AM

To: Craig Pontifex; Chris Holland

Subject: FW: NZAMI - eNews publication - 27 January 2023
Attachments: eNews 27 January 2023.pdf

FYI

From: M Wood (MIN)

Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 4:32 PM

To: Immigration <Immigration@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: NZAMI - eNews publication - 27 January 2023

From: 9(2)(a)

Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 4:30 PM

Subject: NZAMI - eNews publication - 27 January 2023
Good afternoon,

Please find attached our first eNews publication for 2023.

Have a good weekend!

Thank you,
9(2)(@)

WWW.Nnzami.co.nz
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Lino Quintans

From: Immigration

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 10:25 AM

To: Craig Pontifex; Chris Holland

Subject: FW: NZAMI - eNews publication 21st October 2022
Attachments: eNews 21 October 2022.pdf

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
Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 9:30 AM
Subject: NZAMI - eNews publication 21st October 2022

Morena,

Please find attached our eNews publication.

Thanks

B DLALEMS: ALSSCLL BON FO8
B RTRERT

”f( 2) Nz AMI

WWW.Nzami.co.nz

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.



Lino Quintans

From: M Wood (MIN) <x@xx

Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 6:06 PM

To: Immigration

Subject: FW: NZAMI - eNews publication - 10 February 2023
Attachments: eNews 10 February 2023.pdf

From:

Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 3:48 PM
Subject: NZAMI - eNews publication - 10 February 2023

Good afternoon,
Please find attached this week’s eNews publication.

Stay safe North Island.

Thanks

'f( NZAMI

NEW ZEALAND ASSOCIATION FOR
MIGRATION & INVESTMENT

WWW.Nzami.co.nz

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.



Lino Quintans

From: 9(2)(3.)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 7:34 AM

To: M Wood (MIN)

Subject: INV22-2019 NZAMI - Annual conference invitation - 28th October 2022
Attachments: Hon Michael Wood Invitation NZAMI Conference 2022.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Morena Mark,
Please find attached an invitation for Hon Michael Wood, from Matthew Gibbons to our 2022 Conference.

I’'m currently putting an agenda together and can send a copy to you as soon as | have enough pulled together,
wanted to get the invitation out to you asap to put forward to the Minister for his consideration.

Looking forward to hearing back from you.

Thanks
9(2)(a)

a NEW ZEALAND ASSOCIATION FOR
MIGRATION

58
GRATION & INVESTMENT

WWW.Nzami.co.nz
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Lino Quintans

From:

Sent: Friday, 11 March 2022 1:29 PM

Subject: NZAMI - eNews Publication - 11 March 2022
Attachments: eNews 11 March 2022.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please find attached our eNews publication.

Enjoy the rest of the afternoon and have a good weekend.

Thanks

f( ) NZAMI

MEW ZEALAND ASSOCIATION FOR
MIGRATION & INVESTMENT

WWW.Nzami.co.nz




Lino Quintans

From:

Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 10:52 AM

Subject: NZAMI - eNews Publication - 25 March 2022
Attachments: eNews 25 March 2022.pdf

Good morning,
Please find attached this weeks’ eNews publication.

Enjoy the rest of your day and have a good weekend.

Thanks

f( ) NZAMI

MEW ZEALAND ASSOCIATION FOR
MIGRATION & INVESTMENT

WWW.Nzami.co.nz




Lino Quintans

From:

Sent: Monday, 14 February 2022 4:28 PM

Subject: NZAMI eNews Publication - 11 February 2022
Attachments: eNews 11 February 2022.pdf

Good afternoon,
Trust you had a good weekend.

Please find attached our eNews publication.

Thanks

f( NZAMI

MEW ZEALAND ASSOCIATION FOR
MIGRATION & INVESTMENT

WWW.Nzami.co.nz




Lino Quintans

From:

Sent: Friday, 25 February 2022 2:28 PM

Subject: NZAMI eNews Publication - 25 February 2022
Attachments: eNews 25 February 2022.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please find attached our eNews publication.

Enjoy the rest of your afternoon and have a good weekend.

Thanks

f( ) NZAMI

MEW ZEALAND ASSOCIATION FOR
MIGRATION & INVESTMENT

WWW.Nzami.co.nz




Lino Quintans

From:

Sent: Friday, 28 January 2022 2:58 PM

Subject: NZAMI eNews Publication - 28th January 2022
Attachments: eNews 28 January 2022.pdf

Good afternoon,
Trust you have had a good week.
Please find attached our first eNews publication for 2022.

Have a good weekend.

Thanks

f( ) NZAMI

MEW ZEALAND ASSOCIATION FOR
MIGRATION & INVESTMENT

WWW.Nzami.co.nz




Lino Quintans

From: 9(2) (a)

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 12:00 PM
To: M Wood (MIN)
Subject: RE: NZAMI - eNews Publication - 17 June 2022

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Morena Mark,

Nice to e-meet you.

Thank you for the below, would you like to be included in our eNews publication list?

Thanks
9(2)(a)

=

From: M Wood (MIN) <X.XXXX@ XXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX>

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 8:01 pm

To:9(2)(@)

Subject: RE: NZAMI - eNews Publication - 17 June 2022

Kia ora 2@®@

On behalf of Minister Wood, the Minister of Immigration, thank you for your below email and eNews Publication.
This has been noted and will be passed onto Minister Wood and officials for their awareness too.

Kind Regards

Mark Andrew | Private Secretary (Immigration) | Office of Hon Michael Wood MP
Minister of Immigration | Minister of Transport | Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety
Executive Wing | Private Bag 18041 | Parliament Buildings | Wellington 6160 | New Zealand

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission error has
misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure,
copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Please note information about meetings related to the Ministers’ portfolios will be proactively released (this does not include personal or constituency matters).
For each meeting in scope, the summary would list: date, time (start and finish), brief description, location, who the meeting was with, and the portfolio. If you
attend a meeting with the Minister on behalf of an organisation, the name of the organisation will be released. If you are a senior staff member at an
organisation, or meet with the Minister in your personal capacity, your name may also be released. The location of the meeting will be released, unless it is a

1



private residence. The proactive release will be consistent with the provisions in the Official Information Act, including privacy considerations. Under the Privacy
Act 2020 you have the right to ask for a copy of any personal information we hold about you, and to ask for it to be corrected if you think it is wrong. If you’d like
to ask for a copy of your information, or to have it corrected, or are concerned about the release of your information in the meeting disclosure, please contact the
sender. You can read more about the proactive release policy at

From:
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 1:00 PM
Subject: NZAMI - eNews Publication - 17 June 2022

Good afternoon,

Please find attached our eNews publication.

@NzAM

DAL AN AL SO SO
HELEA PO L VT RTHERT

WWW.Nnzami.co.nz

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.




Lino Quintans

From: M Wood (MIN) <x@xx

Sent: Friday, 16 December 2022 2:17 PM

To: Immigration

Subject: SN4502 FW: NZAMI - Last eNews publication for 2022
Attachments: eNews 16 December 2022.pdf

From:

Sent: Friday, 16 December 2022 2:07 PM
Subject: NZAMI - Last eNews publication for 2022

Good afternoon,
Please find attached our last eNews publication for 2022.

Have a wonderful festive season, and Merry Christmas and Happy New Year for 2023.

Thanks

"/Z ) Nz AMI

i DAL S &S Oy RO
MBS A RO T R THERT

WWW.Nzami.co.nz

Please note our office will be CLOSED from Monday 19" December 2022
and will re-open on Monday 9" January 2023

A VERY MERRY

CHRISTMAS

and Iiami\iew\'ehr ]
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